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No. CIDCO/EE(AUR) /2022/ 344 .. . Date: 11/05/2022
To,

Shri.vedant Shirish Gadiya

C/o Mr.Mohammed Ismail(Engineer)
Town Hall,

Aurangabad.

Sub: - Completion certificate for providing internal physicgl infrastructure works like
Concrete roads, water supply lines, sewer lines, open space development work e?c._ in
Gut No.55(Pt) & 56(Pt) . Village-Waladgaon, CIDCO Walyj Mahanagar-1V, Tal. & Dist.,
Aurangabad.

Ref: - 1) Tentative Layout Permission No. CIDCO/ATPO/BP/AUR(WLJ)/2022(TLP)/8O

Dated 29.04.2022
2) Your letter No. Nil dated: 09/0472022.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned subject and as per your above referred letter, you
have informed that, the Internal physical infrastructure works like Concrete roads, water
supply lines, sewer lines, open space development work efc. in Gut No.55(Pt) & 56(Pt) .
Vilage-Waladgaon, CIDCO Waluj Mahanagar-IV, Tal. & Dist. Aurangabad has been
completed by you as per approved Tentative Layout permission.

The above works are carried out under the supervision of Consulting Civil Engineer Mr.
Saurabh S. Bumb, who has certified the work. The site has bees inspected and facts are
verified physically, hence certified. Kindly note that the responsibility of maintaining
these services in good and working condition rest with you.

The details of works completed by you are given as below:

a) Concrete roads completed as per approved Tentative Layout permission.

b) Water supply network laid as per approved Tentative Layout permission.

c) Sewerage network laid as per approved Tentative Layout permission.
(Individual Plot Holders To Use Septic Tank, Soak Pit)

d) Open space development work as per approved Tentative Layout
permission.

e) To Drain out the Rain Water from the layout, it will be the sole responsibility
of the Owner.

This cerfificate is issued on your request for getting Further necessary Permission/

Certificate from the planning section.

Thanking you, ‘

Your faithfully,

5“-Execu1ive ngineer (AUR)
CIDCO, New Aurangabad.



